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Office of the Additional Chief Engineer, RHD o B T Memo No-519/-BPDB(sect)/Dev-179/2006 S Datad: 19/612007
' ' 0or 15 - 1 d
ADB Projects e Amendment of BPDB's Tender Enquiry
& : El Tender Enquiry fo. & data Description Existing Amended as
Proiect Di B\ consiruction Na.
roject Director e f ot ke Rock ik Cast daliiursells:[n%‘ul Ih;lTendar Bocumant. 2010672007 1810772007
¢ * enma MNo.-379/- sad (Tander Molice 0,1
Road Network Improvement & Maintenance Project-Il Dav-179/2006, Date: 08/05/2007 Tl Gt e Irremta:r Halica &I, Mo, 18] 0673007 195713007
Sarak Bhaban, F{amna, Dhaka ATl alfer [amms & candilions of the lendar shall remain Unehanged.
" o Md. 5ﬁtl:nl:lul Jalil
ta
Invitation for Tender st 12507 e
Memo No. 1461 Date: 11.06.2007
1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Communications.
2 Agency Department of Roads & Highways. .
8 | Procuring enlity name Additional Chief Engineer, RHD, ADB Projects.
4 Procuring entity code Py ; .
5 | Procuring entity district Dhaka. (5" “;) BangladESh Land Port AUthorIty
6 l[nuilation g.rf - Tender. -y TCB Bhaban (5th Floor)
7 nvitation Ref, Mo. Mema Mo. 1461. Kawran Bazar. Dhaka-1
8 | Dale : 11,06.2007. _ : awran bazar, Uhaa-1215
KEY INFORMATION ] yipR St ifati
9 | Procurement methad | NCT (open tender method). $ £ d InVItatlon for Tender
FUNDING INFORMATION Ah M_l C Hﬂs tﬂl T. Name of tender Repair, maintanance & servicing of weighing scales & weigh bridge
10 | Budgat & source of fund Development Budget, ADB Loan & GOB Grant, Saﬂlﬂ Ssmﬂ aﬁcer pl sécates |Instjltlec| at the different sheds & yards at Benapole Land Port,
11| Devealopment partner (if applicable Asian Development Bank (ADB). ' R s o SPAA0E;Laasote,
o mi?ﬁrfﬁo N( pplicable) p (ADB) mm d” ¢“ @ mm ;.ﬁ ér: af Uia‘a ’%’ o ‘“ g; fag[raclg of .'fundsl S— EE;L"EG tgjcéget a?; E_z;glﬂa;ﬂe;hlLind Port Authority.
12| Projectiprogramme code (if applicable) 9610 ' RNl A eieer Ve ngg/en s
13 | Project/programme name (if applicable) Road Network Improvement & Maintenance Project-I Dhm auia*Miuslnm UL
(RNIMP-1) Howe m‘s'z'tm? Mmﬂiﬂllﬁ 4. Time for completion of work 2 (two) years.
Periodic Road Maintenance Component g?;‘;,‘: ﬁhﬁ;‘@m& gl 5. Eligibility of tenderars al The tenderer should have valid trade Itcenc_q. Vat ragistration
CTU e emr— SANC.07-1 107 & PANC-EZ1 1 : _ : cerificate & up-to-date Income Taxes clearance cerificate.
ENCH PRORROR 10, ) R0 7, b} The tenderer should be a bonalide weighing scales or weigh bridge
15 | Tender package name Periodic Road Maintenance. scales manufacturer or supplier or 1st class contractor having licence
16 | Tender publication date 18.06.07. . from the BSTL.
17 | Tender [ast _:-;elllng date : 29.07.07, : 29 TIYAE (* I?lslilil) & . ¢} The tenderer should have experience of similar contracls that is
18| Tender closing date and time 30.07.07, 1:00pm BST, = qeeglhm eEfefEs w0l fe @ repair work of at least 1 (one) Mo. 50 (fitty) M.ton capacity of weigh
19 | Tender opening date and time 30.07.07, 1:30pm BST. ﬁ@'ﬁﬁ, f‘:r“fﬂﬁf_ﬁi bridges scale & at least 1 (ong) No, 1 {one) M.ton capacity weighing
20 | Name & address of the office(s) P e ey AT e B 5200 4/ae WS o ob-30048R scale in a single work order under any govl/semi govi/autonomous
Selling tender document (principal) Office of the Additional Chief Engineer, RHD, ADB Projects bady.
and Project Directar, ANIMP-II, Room # 106, Block-C, Sarak mmrm@ Wﬂ@ ﬁ@% d) The minimum amount of liquid assets and/or credit faciliies net of
. Bhaban, Aamna, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. other contractual commitments of the tenderar shall be Tk 5 (five) lac.
] ! 1 g ﬁ
Selling tender document (others Same as above. T AGGE AT MR-AIA/ 98 9/df-y/h009bee B do-oe- 6, Price of lender document Tk 1,000.00 (one thousand).
g ( ) Bl
: 20093 ¥l IS e frada fm g Gemem aeret g | 17 Amount of tender securily Tk 50,000.00 {fity thousand) :
Recaiving tender document Same as abaove. ST T, 41T 8 G I e e 33 | : e L :
Opening tender document Same as above. i e 8. Name and address of the | a) Superntending Engineer, Bangladesh Land Port Authority, TCB
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER , () A= office(s) salling tender | Bhaban (5th Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
- - document b) Director (Traffic), Bangladesh Land Port Authority, Benapale.
21 Pre-bid maating Not applicable. R : - - %
= e - 5 e T | 9. Name and address of the | Superntending Engineer, Bangladesh Land Port Authority, TCB
2 | Elglbiity of landerar Ehg:blal ccnt;ac;%rg of Ehangladlfslhl sand intemba_i:g_nal D Wiy R LS o ) garis office(s) recelving tenders Bhaban (5th Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
;(;g anc; 2:: 0 member countries as per bidding PR R e ?ﬁﬁq S T 1 25-05-00 T8 G 5% VT ) 10. E:;:l?nzntgna;i;;ess of the office g;;nklgelr é?:ualapmant}. BLPA, TCB Bhaban (5th Floor), Kawran Bazar,
; = A T 38 | WA TR I § 35-0b-300438 G Y3800 Sfbam adlodar) .
23 | Brief description of goads or works Pariodic Road Maintenance works under Mymensingh, | [ —s = = :';fﬂ‘i"!‘ !Jﬁf#m:ﬁﬁ e nfli':ixm . Last date and fime for seling | Date: 11-07-07, Time: During the office hours.
Rangpur & Dinajpur Aoad Circle of RHD. tender document
v P A o P T Tcabl TaT wErE i sz Mo o wfeser @ g afam -
24 | Brief description of related services ot applicable T BRSSP SEE opis 6 12 Last date and tme for | Date: 12-07-07, Time: 12:00
25 | Tender document price BODT 5,000.00 in cash. Wil cutstyapro afebE wEmm ol e e S cote submission of tenders .
Lot No. Identification of lot Lacation Tender Complelion Al afzamg ) =ffe wem e e FE aeineem 13. Date and time for opening of | Date: 12-07-07, Time: 14:30
security time in e TR | lenders
amountin months 29 g ot ww Tt wefdte sifie 14, Special Instructions:
Taka FINPGE ST 3 i | a) The participating lenderer’s representative with due authorisation will be allowed to attend the opening of
Rangpur Zone foge/ar1- 3w 93(8)/53-04-04 AT (AAABET) the tendar.
L 26 | PAMC-RZ-1 | Dhaka (Mirpur)-Uthali- Ch. 237+000 (Rahabal)to | 2,600,000.00 [ 15 manths fafs-yaco aeeias, s, b) For any false declarationincorrect or forged certificates and submitted ralevant papers are found fo be
| ia- 2 i fake or false, lender security shall be forfeiled and the tender shall be declared informal and void.
Paluria-MNatakhola Ch. 278+000 (Pirganj) T The auhorly e A t e T ey e
Kashinathpur-Bogra- W ¢) The authority reserves the right o accept ar reject any or all tenders without assigning any reasan
Hangpur—geldanga- W Em @T@ whatsaever and are not bound fo accept the lowest tander. The evaluation of this tender shall be govemed
Banglabandh Road (N5 S TS (ARG R by "The Public Procurement Requlalion, 2003",
57 | PAMC-RZ2 DhaEa {Mirpur}-Ulhctli- ) Ch. 278+000 (Pirgan) to 3400.000.00 | 15 monihs : fi ﬁ( - 3' d) The tender security shall be submitted with the tender as Pay Order/Demand Dralt from a schedule
i - T Paiuria-Natakhola- Chb 290+000 (Shotibari). Shfbeihee REGRChR IS S i R ii‘ﬂ S banlk of Bangladesh.in favour of the Chairman, Bangladash Land Port Autharity.
. Kashinsihour-Eogra- : 5 frgcat, fereirere &) All other lerms and conditions of the tender shall be provided along with tender schedule.
Rangpu r-El;a[ danga- T A i/ ane/abi-u/ao 9/see FfAs oh-o4-300938 15. Brigf description of work | Repair & servicing of scales & supply of spare parts if needed.
Banglabanch Road (NG) Heeifee waoe feafe Md. Tajul Islam
Palashbari-Galbandha Road | Ch. 0+000 (Palashbari) to . GD-1956 Superintendfng Enginaer
[H555] 154000 {Galbandha] WO RUTER W AeaEia/ane/aFoy/roofrar @R a3-oe-a009% W@
A v Fsif P bl i ammal s s 236
28 | PAMC-RZ-3 | Dhaka (Mirpur)-Utholi- Ch. 290+000 (Shotibari}to | 3,300,000.00 | 15 months LRt RES I EER R ,
Paturia-Natakhala- Ch. 314+000 (Rangpur) (F=19) @ 7
Kashinathpur-Bogra- 3 BamiTa cimel ¢ @) e wwaws s/ me
Rangpur-Beldanga- wifere  dfede AT e
Banglabandn Foad (5) it it i Bangladesh Power Development Board
29 | PAMC-RZ-4 | Rangpur-Barobari-Kurigram | Ch. 3+000 (Rangpur) lo 2,400,000.00 | 15 months T e e S Office of the Executive Engineer
Road (N506) Ch. 23+000 (Tista Bridge) T R W Swean Zonal Civil Gonstruction Division
30 | PAMC-AZ5 | Rangpur-Badarganj- Ch. 1+000 {Fangpur) to 3,400,000.00 | 15 months """ﬁ ;“’ 3N ”ﬁf‘"i" m"‘"“""‘ i BPDB, Chittagong
Parbatipur-Dinajpur Road Ch. 61+000 (Chirirbandar) ot " ﬁﬁ” “ﬁﬂ‘ " : qﬁ: Ay Memao No- ZCCD/Ac's-20/W-17/2006-07/1486 Dated: 06-06-2007
(Z5025) s skl
31 PRMC-RZ-6 | Sayedpur-Nilphamari Road Ch. 0+000 (Sayedpur) o 3,200,000.00 [ 15 months . ofifars z8m | ! o 5 InVItatI 0 n fOf Tenders
(R-570) Ch. 16+000 (Milphamari) 1 o a9 ag TEEE St anfEr |
Niiphamari-Jaldhaka Road | Ch. 04000 (Nilphamari) o e e e gy , ______ BANGLADESH POWER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
(5701) Ch. 14+000 (Tangonmari) s ? :!! rimswmmsmn g"msm of Er;argy &Dmlne:;al Has;:;maﬁ'}’uwar Divisian.
- — > T e A5 qency angladesh Power Development Board.
32 | PAMC-RZ7 | Kurigram-Ulipur-Chilmari Ch. 174000 (Ulipur) to 1,800,000.00 | 15 months FRge/ar-323(8)/33-0¢-09 T ( ) 3| Procuring entiy niama Project Directar, GGPDP (Phase-i), Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB, Chillagong.
Road (Z5621) Ch. 33+000 (Chilmari) : f&ifG-3had ey, Fs, Fersie | T | Procuring entlly district Chittagong.
Dhaka Zone 5 Invitation Fef. No. ZCCD/ACs-20/W-17/2006-07/ 1486,
33 | PRMC-DZ-1 | Mymensingh (Raghurampur)- | Ch. 89+000 (Kofiadi) to 3,400,000.00 | 15 months n g gﬂlﬂ T 35'05'[293?»‘ eI
Kol Bl el Tl o Err IR— — y———————— R T 0
azar Roa
- . - 9 Development partnars None.
34 | PAMC-DZ-2 Mymsns[ngh tHaghurarngur)- Ch.60 +000 (Klshqreganj} 3,100,000.00 | 15 months ZIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, KURMITOLA, DHAKA, PHONES: 89147719, 10| Projectiprogramme cods (I applicable) | None.
Kishoregon (Baltali}-Bhairab | to Ch.89+000 (Kotiadi) 8912700-9, CABLE: AIRBANGLA, TLX: 642649 DABG BJ 11__{ Prolectprogramme name (i epplicable) | GGFOR (Phase:li)
Bazar Road (RG60) RefNo. DACPL/26/2006-07/35 Date: 07-06-2007 | [5—f-j2iderpackae No. Y | CCR008-207.
35 | PAMC-DZ-3 | ltakhola-Molhkhola-Koliadi | Ch. 324000 (Molhkhola) lo | 2,500,000.00 | 15 monihs : - 13 | Tender package name g‘"[‘gc‘mﬁ"”‘””“ Work of GCPOP, Cig, -
[ i Ime
Road (R211) Ch. 45+000 {Knhat_jl} I n v,tatlo n for Ten ders 14 Tander publication date 06-06-07
Nandail Chawrasta-Tarail Ch. 0+000 (Nandail - 15| Tender last salling date 15-07-07 Office hour
Road (Z3607) Chawrasta) to : Sealed tendur are hareby invited from the bonafide manufacturer/supplier for the Dals Tie :
Ch. 16+000 (Tarail) undarmentioned goad(s) with tha following conditians: 8| Terder dosing dat and B 160707 1'2 00
' 1| Ministry Ministry of Civil Aviation & Tourism. 20CSr COSTY Ca's ANcLme L 2 1900,
36 | PAMC-DZ-4 | Mymensingh (DC Office)- Ch. 424000 (Netrakona) to | 2,700,000.00 | 15 months 5 AercY Bian Bangiadeah Aifines 17 __| Tender opening data and lime 16-07-07 12.30pm.
Raghurampur-Netrakona- Ch. 52+000 (Thakurakona) 3| Procuring aniily name | Gentral Purchase Commiltaa? Name & address of the office(s) Address: ; ot
Mohongonj-Jamalgonj- : Enity district Bk . = Selling tander document (principal) g;iia::;;s Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB,
# Sunamgonj Road (R370) 5 Source of funds Biman Bangladesh Airlines awn fund. 18 | - seliing tender document (athers) I Dwisfgﬁai Commissiorer, Chittagong.
Netrakona-Kendua Foad Ch. 15+000 (Rampur) to 3 Invitatian far 10"11" Compuler paper whita plain two part 2. Chiaf Engineer, Distribution, Southam Zone, BPDB, Ctg.
(Z3706) Ch. 294000 (Kendua) with carbon. 3. Project Director, GCPDP, Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB, Ctg.
Netrakona-Purbadhala- Ch. 16+000 (Purbadhala) 7 K;m’tallan for Tendar | 35/2006-07 Date: 07-06-2007. - Receiving tender documant Eﬁ;:;‘;ﬁf"g‘“““ Zanal Givil Canstruetion Division, Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB,
: & dal .
{i}tgg_}g?[;hohama Road to Ch. 31+000 (Dhabarua) - Mf; -4 8 Onan lendaring malhod GTHI, - Opaning tender document a?é:él‘ézgﬁ‘nginaw. Zonal Civil Construction Division, Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB,
: 9 Tander packaga No. 01 (one). .
37 | PAMC-DZ-5 | Digpaith-Sarishabari- Ch. 0+000 (Digpaith) to 2,000,000.00 | 15 monlhs - Place/date/time of
Tarakandi Road (24022 Ch. 224000 (Tarakandi 10 ElllglbI[ItYarrandarars Manufacturer/supplier can participata. 19 Pre-lander meeling (opional) Date A [ Time: A
{ ) (T ) 11 Price  of  tendar | Th. 450/ (four hundred fifty) onl ;
38 | PRMC-DZ6 | Trisal-Balipara-Nandail Ch. 0+000 (Trisal) o 2,100,000.00 | 15 months g ' . 20| Elighiy of tenderer Mentioned in the tender schedule.
3 ,100,000. ocument 21 Brief description of goods or works
(Kanurampur) Road (23034) | Ch.14+000 (Balipara) 12 ﬁ‘“‘"“{”‘ of ftender | Tk. 20,000/ (twenty thousand) only. LatMo. Idantification of lof Location Frice of tendar Tender security amountin | Completion
Fulbaria-Muktagacha Road Ch. 0+000 (Fulbaria) to security = document in the form | the form of Bank Draft/Pay- | time In days
R e ¥ [ ST R e o, | s
39 | PAMC-DZ-7 | Jamalpur (Nandi Bazar)- Ch. 0+000 (Nandi Bazar) to | 3,200,000.00 | 15 months tendar documents GCPDP, BPDB, Cig BPDB,Clg
Dhanua-Kamalpur-Raumarl- | Ch. 55+000 (Kamalpur) 14 | Mame and address of | () Local Purchase, Admin Bullding, Biman, ZIA, W-17: CD- | Consiructian of | Julda, Cig Tk 1,500/ Tk 28,000/~ 2 (twa)
Datbhanga Road (Z4606) the offica(s) raceiving | Dhaka. %23 A 2006- gpﬂlmach road , & months
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS lendars (i) Biman Prass Bulding, Famgate, Dhaka. . o
40 | Name of official inviting tender AKM Rezaul Haque. 18 maa’g?n;"{g} dtghess of g;:‘;m;&e gi?:k[: (1" Fioar), Admin Bulding, gncagalljnp F-"muncder
41 | Designation of official inviting tender Additional Chief Enginaer, RHD opening tenders W OD | Constucian - Shianmipur, | Tk 1,500 TK28,000- 7 (o)
ADB Projects, and 16 | Last date and lime for | 01-07-2007 during office hour. 5320]7 2008- drafémgte ghali:mimm Clg months
Project Diractor, RNIMP-I ol S ok b,
42" | Address of afficial iriuiﬂqg _tander Room # 106, Block-C, Sarak Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka-1000, 7| Last date and tme for | 02-:07-2007 on 1200 hrs (LT). gicag%lp EPDBunCdtgr
Bangladash. submission of lenders 22 Mame of official Inviling tendar Engr Md Mizanur Rahman.
43 | Contact detalls of official inviting tander | 88-02-9556268 (Tel), 88-02-7171205 (Fax) 18 | Date and lime for | 02-07-2007 on 1400 hrs. (LT) 23 Designalion of official inviting tender | Execulive Enginear.
E-mail: <rahmanar@hd.gov.bd> = ﬂspeﬂ[n? of lmrﬂd?rrs - — : = TS : 24 Addrass of official inviting tender _ Zanal Givil Gonstruction Divislon, Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB, Chittagang.
44 | The procuring entity raserves the right to accept or reject all tenders (u‘;i(;ﬂau i all?eﬁ?:r:“;;%:nm ?o';?l;a:e Gkl e C"Z‘“‘ il S - R e Tl G e
. 3 tendear
20 | Brisf description of | 1. Group-A (Cam): Qty: 420,000 26 Tha procuring entity reserves tha right lo accapt or rejact all tandars,
AKM Rezaul Haque goods and services 10"11" Computer Paper | Sht. EEH ]
Additional Chief Engineer, RHD Whita Plain two part with Md h?ézgng:{l?aigman
; carbon  with  Biman 0.
5 'AE:?][PMIIBGISH aMn;.i|I1 e insignia & logo Eh i B0 Executive Engineer
- roject Director, - iddyut/Jan- 4)12-6-07 Zonal Civil Canstruction Divisian
GO-1942 Sarak Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka d Reddics General Manager S&P (Actg) GD-1953 BPDB, Chittagong




